CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
AGENDA
AUGUSTS, 2021
6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes — July 1, 2021

(1) D-0721-10 Dolly Ridge Holdings, LLC is requesting Landscape Review for
the property located at 4317 Dolly Ridge Rd. The purpose of this
request is for a new building. The property is owned by Dolly
Ridge Holdings, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-1.2.

(2) D-0821-12 James Pace is requesting Final Review of Materials for the
property located at 1450 Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this
request is for new paint. The property is owned by James Pace and
is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
MINUTES

JULY 1, 2021

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: David Giddens, Acting Chairman

Joe Ellis
Chris Pugh
Jeff Slaton
Rip Weaver
Mae Coshatt

MEMBERS ABSENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

MOTION

D-0721-09

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for May 6, 2021 were presented for approval.

Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for May 6, 2021 was
made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2" was by Mr. Weaver. Motion as carried on a
voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt— yes Mr. Pugh — yes
Mr. Ellis— yes Mr. Slaton— yes
Mr. Weaver — yes Mr. Giddens — yes

Motion carries.

LANDSCAPE REVIEW

The Falls Home Owner Association is requesting Landscape
Review for the property located at Massey Rd. The purpose of this
request is for a new landscaping plan. The property is owned by The
Falls Home Owner Association and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-8.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Penny Taft was present to explain the changes.

Page | 1



Design Review Board Minutes |

The Board suggested the fence be placed 3’ off the back of the curb, ‘red diamond”
plantings be used. The applicant agreed.

MOTION  Motion to approve Landscape Review with the amended changes for the
property located at Massey Rd. was made by Mrs. Coshatt. Second was
made by Mr. Weaver. Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt— yes Mr. Pugh — yes
Mr. Ellis— yes Mr. Slaton— yes
Mr. Weaver — yes Mr. Giddens — yes

Motion carries.

ARCHITECURAL REVIEW & FINAL REVIEW OF MATERIALS

D-0721-10 Dolly Ridge Holdings, LLC is requesting Architectural Review &
Final Review of Materials for the property located at 4317 Dolly
Ridge Rd. The purpose of this request is for a new building. The
property is owned by Dolly Ridge Holdings, LLC and is zoned
Vestavia Hills B-1.2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Derek Needham, Rachel Perry, and Thom Hickman were present to explain the new
building.

The Board agreed with the plan and suggested landscaping be submitted within the next 1-
2 meetings.

MOTION  Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials for
the property located at 4317 Dolly Ridge Rd.. was made by Mr. Slaton.
Second was made by Mr. Pugh. Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt— yes Mr. Pugh — yes
Mr. Ellis— yes Mr. Slaton— yes
Mr. Weaver — yes Mr. Giddens — yes

Motion carries.

ARCHITECURAL REVIEW & FINAL REVIEW OF MATERIALS

D-0721-11 The Barber Companies, Inc. is requesting Architectural Review &
Final Review of Materials for the property located at 1069
Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this request is for renovation to
an existing building building. The property is owned by The Barber
Companies, Inc. and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Page | 2



Design Review Board Minutes |
David Johnson was present to explain the new change to provide a covered drop off.
The Board agreed with the plan.
MOTION  Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials for

the property located at 1069 Montgomery Hwy. was made by Mrs. Coshatt.
Second was made by Mr. Weaver. Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt— yes Mr. Pugh — yes
Mr. Ellis— yes Mr. Slaton— yes
Mr. Weaver — yes Mr. Giddens — yes

Motion carries.

Conrad Garrison
City Planner

Page | 3



DRB Application

Page 3
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION
1. APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: Dolly Ridge Holdings, LLC
Address: P.O. Box 43342
Phone #: 205.970.1116 Other #:
E-Mail: thickman@harbertrealty.com
Billing/Responsible Party (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: Dolly Ridge Holdings, LLC
Address: 2 North 20th Street, Suite 1700, Birmingham ,AL 35
Phone #: 205.970.1116 Other #:
E-Mail: thickman@harbertrealty.com
Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name: Derek Needham Williams Blackstock Architects
Address: 2204 First Avenue South
Birmingham, AL 35233
Phone #: 205-252-9811 Other #:
E-Mail: derek@wba-architects.com
IL. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION: 4317 DO”y Ridge Road
Street Address
Section 22, T.18S., R.2W
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
III. REASONS FOR REQUEST:
1. Preliminary Review
2. Landscape Review
3. Architectural Review
5. Final Review of Materials
6. Other - Explain




DRB Application
Page 4

IV. PROCESS:

New Building

Renovation of Existing Building

New Landscape Plan

Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
. Other - Explain

V. ZONING

N =

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is B1.2

VL. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *This application must be signed by
the property owner before a Notary and the original application shall be submitted (no copies

allowed). * :

= e :
Owner Signature/Date

Given under my hand and seal
this 25 " day of@&wu_ 20 A .

J

A L7 % iy, %%&L ...==.- £ oc® :"
/ ‘otary Public :-; "4 O s =
° O N, ~
//,,, '..?R P\S?.o \\!s:
7> 7, .

My commission expires "y o
day of Qg.gﬂi.— .20 27 . AT
[l

/4




1

SHIEWON 133HS

NVT1d 3DNVITdWOD

3dVOSANVT

3111 oNImYED

7061

¥3IWAN 1337084

NomawE B

Snoisina

TOTT0Z0

31va 30ss)

EELSE VHYBYIY WYHONIWNI
00T 311N HANOS INIAY L5HE 02

S1D31IHDYVY
AD0LSHOVd
SWVITIIAM

Q0D 10 Lo3LNHY

SIDIAYIS ALTVIY THITHVH

SINFWNDOOA NOILONMYLSNOD %001

1INIWJOTIAIA TIVLIY I3OAd A1T10d

AN AL¥3dONd

1010340’

3LSVANOLOD .1
VO TIVLLON-E:
_ i

waLsdwna

wo>pjn-eaua:
10256 TV ‘WweybuILLIg / SOEX0g Od
6€9L5vS50T

40702 = .} ‘8l

TVAOYddV

NV7d ONVITdINOD 3dVOSANY

ALID = ONIAUNHIJ

TVN.LddONO

' .3L13NOHIS ¥3ANTTS. WNOLIIMSZ
/= 3NN 1OVANOD SHOINZE

3

vIN SINVI4 3903H L2 ¥o sanuHs 12 S8NUHS 0,034
N AYOISHIONN ¥ ¥o AdONWI £ 53341003
N 149 dI¥1S ONLLNV1d 40 HLd3Q NIW
LvsT 241 NOLLYATTI ONIGTINg
N SLNV1d 3903H 08 ¥o S8NYHS 0F S8NUHS 0,034
TUUAW 34V - T ANOLSHIONN ¥ ¥o AdONVD € 3341003
VN 149 141 ONLLNY1d 40 HLd3Q NIW
1251 T41NOLLYATI ONIQTING
a3ainoud aauinbay ONIdVISANVI ONIGTINg
1 bs £6LT 2650808 ONIAVISONY] HORIINI G034
a3ainoud aauinbay ONI4YISANYT HONZLNI
‘SSVHO ¥IHLYA NYOIXIW - 9T “WNITALSIA - & 3LSVANOLOD - 65 NOTIVO'S SZT ¥O  NOTWO-Es0Z SanuHs Q.03
ALL3NOHTIS Y3ONITS, WNOLIIMS - T ‘TLLYAN 34VHD -6 HVO TIVLLON - & A¥OLSHIONN 9T ¥o AdONV ET 53341003
st 15 dI¥1S ONLLNV1d 40 HL430 NIW
1529 4143133
a3aino¥d aawinoay ONIAVISNYT 31334
w NOTIVO-5 8T ¥o NOTIVD-€ 6 S8NuHS 0,03y
{3LLINCHIIS ¥IANTTS, WNDLIIMS - T AdONVDZ ¥O  A¥OLSHIONNT S33uLa0I
11 ONLLNYId 40 HLd3a NI
4139VINOY
a3ainoud ONI4YISANY1 IOVINONS
H3AINNI - 2E SanuHS Q.03
VITONSVN N¥3HINOS -0T 53341003
(VM) HiaIM 0038
Nu3s0e
il SSVID ¥344N8 AL¥IAOYd
a3ainoud aauinbay vasang
3DVdS N33O NIW .03
4 bs £88 TYESY V3V 3LIS TVLOL
R ONINOZ ALY3dOYd INZDVIQY
T8 ONINOZ ALY34OYd 1738NS

‘SINIW3UID3Y 3AVISANVT STIIH VIAVISIA

31v05 0L 1ON 31v0S OLION
S €

TIVL3A ONILNYId 33HLTVOIdAL TIVL3A ONILNVId 33HLMNNYELILINN

awosoLion () VoS OLION (o
TIVL3A ONILNY1d 8NYHS H3NIVINOD TVOIdAL $039 INV1d 1TV §0d 3903 HONIYL
SN Y901 51 33 ONIONY

3013801 5003 NI B10n

SRUEIES | 6.0¢
STeUES ]

PUNOHS 01 [} PORIER| 370,001 B0, BIoIE el
5500 wTomT
90.0¢8 AISIQid WIS
0.0 | peerds . TRetoUe JarseaL

ELEUVE FPe. i
BUETOUS JopUsTS. NIoeIA JoquepTbn]|
~5oB0YSI, BopU en 1

ST 50 5 77 T

J7INATHIOS ONILNVd




[AIE

HIBWAN 133HS

W0-01 =,1:31VDS
SHLLOLOHS SSHIENOLONE- Nvad 1

| Hrld En&,
, . . ) . ) '
e f s iz . - - . : ﬁ s we o
1
¥20-61 : ,
!

1202-81-90

EELSE VHYEVIV WYHONIWYE
0T 3LINS NS INIAY L5 1072

S1O31IHOYY
AD0LSOVd
SWVITIIM

,
. v ,
¥ = [ SNTOTACT 1 3sOodosd
| ONIO 1Mda d3SUaglaa
s 5 O w wr ,
8.2 2 O [
s ® )
4 BN i | @
& = oz 7 = @ @
i & = | @
i5 4 O | @
£ m ) s o |
Im O m
R o 7
rs 5 = —
g0 =z M wr W
= /
g > b rT T I S -
o r i )
Qg @ ,
=4 , :
m
Z m
g = e w o w
49 ,,
Il
W_ I
Il
w e e ws s o ar e
o (|
VOIS EIOVENI 5 oy 6 605 8%

OT1'INIYTINIING i
NOILONYLSNOD
INILINSNOD




DRB Application

Page 3
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION
L APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name:
Address:
Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:
Billing/Responsible Party (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: James Pace
Address: 1450 Montgomery Hwy
Vestavia, AL 35216
Phone #: 205-966-5506 Other #:
E-Mail: James@rainbow-paint.com
Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name: James Pace
Address: 1450 Montgomery Hwy
Vestavia, AL 35216
Phone #: 205-966-5506 Other #:
E-Mail: James@rainbow-paint.com
IL. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION: 1450 Montgomery Hwy 35216
Street Address
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
III.  REASONS FOR REQUEST:
1. : Preliminary Review
2. Landscape Review
3. || Architectural Review
5. Final Review of Materials
6. Other - Explain
D-0821-12//29-00-36-4-006- -
012.001
1450 Montgomery Hwy.
New Paint Job

Rainbow Paint Store



DRB Application
Page 4

IV. PROCESS:

1. | | New Building
2. || Renovation of Existing Building
3. | | New Landscape Plan
4. Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
7. ¢/| Other- Explain  Pginting
V. __ZONING -

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is CommerCi.al

VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *This application must be signed by
the property owner before a Notary and the original application shall be submitted (no copies

allowed). *

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal
this day of , 20

Notary Public

My commission expires
day of , 20

D-0821-12//29-00-36-4-006-
012.001

1450 Montgomery Hwy.
New Paint Job

Rainbow Paint Store



BITERIOR. COLDRS * 1450 MONTeOMERY HWY

[UTTERS, FASCIA, EA\!E&S,C@LUMNS PEL 23-1¥
VENT COVERS, SOFFITS '\ WeNPIGO

-SIDNQ,\/\!H‘\\DONQ,WMDOW—W\H\/\ PFL PN 14-
CONCRETE BBLOCK / TAPE BEIGE

SHUTTERS # BACK DOCR-. P4l ANIB
DeeP CHESTNUT

D-0821-12//29-00-36-4-006-
012.001

1450 Montgomery Hwy.
New Paint Job

Rainbow Paint Store







